
Full Title of the Project: Laying of OFC Cable for ASCON PH IV (Army Project) by ITI Ltd. 

File No. : _______________________________ 

Date of Proposal: ________________________ 

 

 

UNDERTAKING OF FOREST RIGHT ACT (FRA) 2006 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

This is for your kind information that we have already applied for FRA NOC for laying of 

O.F.C. cable in 0.8494 Ha. Forest Land Permission for laying Optical Fiber Cable 

along the route From Fatehgarh Churian to Ajnala (SLD Ch.1600 to 19971 & 

20811 to 21271) Total length = 18831 Mtr. on route Ajanala-Fateh Garh Churian 

(Link 1.2.22) for Army Project ASCON PH-IV under Forest Division, Amritsar to 

concern DC Office. We hereby certify and undertake that we will submit the NOC to the 

competent authority on receipt for the same. 

 

Place: - Amritsar 

Date:   

 

         


